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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
X Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

‘ Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
| Primary Sponsor: Jim King l

| Amount: $4,150.00 Date: March 3, 2014 }

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Community beautification projects in medians and right of ways to be paid to the
Louisville Zoo.

City Agency: Louisville Zoo
Contact Person: John Walczak
Agency Phone: 238-5335

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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a NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Louisville Zoo

Program/Project Name: Public Right of Way Beautification

the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Yes/No/NA

| Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? Yes

Request Form:  If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the va

request form description? |

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching n/a

fund amount? ’

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in wa

the request form description?

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building wa

or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If

. . n/a

not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000? [ no

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for wa
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Peers, Carrie G

From: Walczak, John

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 11:18 AM
To: Peers, Carrie G

Subject: RE: Beautification Invoice

Absolutely. Sorry for any delay. | thought we had already addressed the issue. What do you need the Zoo to
do?

John Walczak

Director
LOUISVILLE Z0O0O
1100 Trevilian Way

Louisville, KY 40213-1559

(502) 238-5335

john.walczak@louisvilleky.gov

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 10:11 AM
To: Walczak, John

Subject: FW: Beautification Invoice

Good Morning,
Can you advise if the Zoo will accept these funds for right of way beautification?

Thanks,

Carrie Peers

Legislative Assistant

District 10

Jim King, President
Louisville Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202
(502)574-1189
carrie.peers@louisvilleky.eov

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 9:57 AM
To: Walczak, John

Subject: Beautification Invoice

Good Morning,
I just wanted to touch base with you about our previous conversation about right of way beautification areas in District
10 (several in the Zoo vicinity). Pres. King is ready to file the appropriation which you should receive soon as well as the

invoice from the vendor.

Sincerely,



